FILED
Jul 29, 2024
2:56 pm
U.S. EPA REGION 5
From: postmaster@ccucoal.com HEARING CLERK
To: ghonish@ccucoal.com
Subject: Delivered: Issued Consent Agreement and Final Order for CCU Coal & Construction, LLC (Bellaire, Ohio); Docket
number CWA-05-2024-0014

Date: Monday, July 29, 2024 1:17:01 PM
Attachments: Issued Consent Agreement and Final Order for CCU Coal Construction LLC (Bellaire Ohio); Docket number CWA-

05-2024-0014.msg

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
ghonish@ccucoal.com (ghonish@ccucoal.com)
Subject: Issued Consent Agreement and Final Order for CCU Coal &amp; Construction, LLC (Bellaire, Ohio); Docket number CWA-05-2024-0014
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Issued Consent Agreement and Final Order for CCU Coal & Construction, LLC (Bellaire, Ohio); Docket number CWA-05-2024-0014
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		ghonish@ccucoal.com; mstemm@porterwright.com; Coyle, Ann; Kaiser, Steven

		Cc

		Bush, Jennifer; Smith, Molly; DiCosmo, Nefertiti; Persoon, Carolyn; Martinez, Isidra; Hill, Shatavia; Ward, Ashley; William.Palmer@epa.ohio.gov; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers)
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